EAST LULWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of East Lulworth Parish Council held on Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 7.00 pm in the Harness Room

Councillors

Present: Matthew Barnes (Chairman)

Jenny Manuel
Jenny Strowbridge

James Weld Judith Jesty Annie Lovelass

In attendance: 2 Members of the public

Liz Maidment (Clerk)

21/22/017 Public Participation Period

A resident expressed his concern about the junction to the bypass as he was nearly involved in a collision while on his bicycle. He asked if there are any updates on encouraging more road users to use the bypass and to reduce speeding. The bypass has been an ongoing issue for over ten years. The major hurdle is the cost factor as the Council have said that the road needs to be brought up to the required standard but neither the Council nor the MOD is prepared to pay for this. The estimated cost was approximately £60K. A simple solution would be to direct traffic onto the bypass but unfortunately, it is not legally permissible to advise drivers to go onto a private road. It was agreed to ask Highways for detailed specifications of the exact costs. It was suggested that the residents could also send a direct complaint to Dorset Council.

21/22/018 **Apologies**

Apologies were received from Dorset Cllr Miller.

21/22/019 Declarations of Interest and Grant of Dispensations

Cllr Weld for Item 11 (Camp Bestival) and Cllr Barnes for the Finance

21/22/020 Minutes of the previous meeting held on Tuesday 18th May 2021

It was **resolved** that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 18th May 2021 were an accurate record of that meeting and were duly signed by Cllr Barnes.

21/22/021 Unitary Councillor Report

No report

21/22/022 Planning Applications, Planning appeals or Tree Works

None received. It was noted that the Parish Council will no longer directly receive notification on Tree Preservation Orders (TPO) therefore it will have to be checked manually on the Dorset Council website.

21/22/023 Highways and Footpaths

a) Bypass update

Discussed 21/22/017

b) Other Issues

None

21/22/024 Telephone Kiosk update

Cllr Barnes has purchased the kit and will start painting the two kiosks after the Camp Bestival weekend. An email was received from Bournemouth University a few months ago about refurbishing one of the kiosks but it has been agreed that they should be kept in the traditional red. There has been a quote from London Hearts for a Cardiac Science G5 defibrillator for £1495. The Parish Council can meet the majority of the

costs by using Section 137 money and the Estate has kindly offered to make up the shortfall. Cllr Barnes is also in contact with the Community Heartbeat who supply and install defibrillators. A decision will be made once the other quote has been received.

21/22/025 Code of Conduct & Register of Interests

Dorset Council has adopted the new Code of Conduct. The Councillors will read the Code and then it will be discussed at the next meeting as to whether it will be formally adopted by ELPC. A new procedure will be introduced in August whereby all Councillors need to complete the Register of Interests online. For the Councillors, without access to the internet, the Clerk will arrange for them to use the laptop. Cllr Barnes and Cllr Lovelass will attend the training course.

21/22/026 Parish Councillor Vacancy

Christopher de Hauteville Bell has offered to join the Parish Council. He will be co-opted at the next meeting. The Clerk will forward the various information and details on training to courses to him.

21/22/027 Camp Bestival

- There has been some confusion regarding the Residents Information pack as some of the content relates to the 2019 traffic plan as the proposed traffic lights are not mentioned. The Temporary Traffic Management Order states that there will be "a one-way system (eastbound) upon a short section of the B3070 from its junction with the "Military by-pass", East Lulworth westwards to its junction with the unnamed road, a distance of approximately 120 metres".
- The residents meeting venue has been changed and people who would like to attend need to present themselves (with facial masks) to Production Entrance/Brown Gate which will be signposted. They'll then be guided to a holding area and escorted to the on-site venue following a H&S and probably Covid induction, wearing High Viz at all times. Facial masks will be required inside all structures.
- iii) The Resident's Hotline has also been changed and it is now 0208 396 7723.
- iv) It was confirmed that there will be security present in the village.
- v) The B3070 will be closed on 20th July from 9am to 5pm. The Camp Bestival contractors have all been notified. However, it is envisaged that it will re-open by midday.

21/22/028 Correspondence

- a) Correspondence Report to receive and note the items on the report
- The Queen's Green Canopy. The QGC is a unique, UK-wide tree planting initiative created to mark Her Majesty's Platinum Jubilee in 2022, by inviting people to "Plant a Tree for the Jubilee." It was agreed to order two oak trees. One will be planted at the Shaggs to replace the 400/500 year old tree which was blown down in Storm Eleanor in January 2018 and the location of the other one will be discussed at the next meeting.
- c) Commander ARMCEN Local Authority Meeting: Monday 28 June. Army liaison meeting with Parish Councils.
 - i) Cllr Barnes attended the meeting. The reduction of the training footprint in Canada has resulted in the increased use of the Lulworth Ranges. This will include using the new Challenger 3 which is noisier due to increase firepower, due to this the B3070 will be closed more frequently. It is planned that the road will be closed for up to 4 days a year with the first one being on 20th July.
 - The cliff at Mupe Bay is becoming unstable and the MOD may have to reroute the footpath. The steps to Mupe Beach will be replaced in August.
 - iii) The toilets in Tyneham are to be repaired and in the interim portaloos will be brought in.
 - iv) It was asked who applies for the Remembrance Sunday road closure and it was confirmed that it is usually done by the Estate. If the village

would like serving soldiers to attend then they need to send in submissions to the Garrison Station Office.

- d) Exciting new grant fund to support small VSCO's to restart their activity. Two new grants are available which offer small one-off grants between £500 £2,000. This is to enable community venues, organisations and groups, working at local community level, to restart their activities that have been affected by Covid. **Noted.**
- e) Council works with communities to transform parking charges and permits. The aim is to standardise car park prices across the council area. Cllr Manual has submitted a response to the consultation. The proposal is that there will be permits for shoppers and tourists to use in Dorset Council run car parks. The main aim is to implement standardised charging throughout Dorset.
- f) Community Governance Review (CGR). The public consultation will be for 12 weeks from 5th August to 28th October 2021. **Noted.**

21/22/029 Consultations and New Items for Discussion

a) DAPTC E-News 25th June 2021. Includes information on the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Central Weekend 2022, an extended bank holiday, from Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June.

This will be discussed at the next meeting.

21/22/030 Finance

a) Payment Schedule.

The following payment schedule was proposed by Cllr Lovelass and seconded by Cllr Manual. The cheques were signed by Cllr Manuel and Cllr Weld

Payee	Cheque number	Amount/£	For
E Maidment	000492	£217.58	June - July 2019 Salary
DAPTC	000493	£70.83	Subscriptions 2021-22
M Barnes	000494	£164.40	Paint Kit for Telephone kiosks
Information Commissioner	000495	£40.00	GDPR renewal

- b) To receive the first quarter budget report 30th 2021
 This was duly signed by the Chair. The balance as of 30th June 2021 was £12, 503.06
- c) To receive the first quarter bank reconciliation This was circulated prior to the meeting and was duly signed by the Chair.

21/22/031 Items for inclusion on next agenda

Cllr Lovelass questioned why Dorset Council is only installing two electric charging points in Purbeck. The Estate is hoping to have some in the Cove car park but the process includes having to prove that there is enough electricity available. Cllr Manual has seen various caution signs about slippery roads. It was asked who has been displaying them as the Council hasn't.

21/22/032 Date of the next Parish Council meeting

The next meeting will be Tuesday 21st September at 7pm in the Courtyard.

With no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 19:55hrs.

Chairman:	Date: